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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 11:22 AM
To: 'Brent Wheeler'
Cc: Mark Youngkin; Brian Sheaff; John Accacian; Annette Chen; Tim Hallen; Gina Wee; 

dylan.roe@acgov.org
Subject: RE: Extension Request for Submittal of Data Gap Work Plan & Focused Site Conceptual 

Model - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (ACEH Fuel Leak Case #RO0000377)

Brent, 
Based on the discussions at the October 30, 2014 meeting, it appears appropriate to extend the submittal date from June 
27, 2014 to December 31, 2014.  The meeting helped flesh-out and fill some of the previously identified data gaps, and 
helped to focus future work efforts on remaining data gaps under the Low-Threat Closure Policy.  I’ll update Geotracker 
shortly. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:b.wheeler@ggtr.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 2:19 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Mark Youngkin; Brian Sheaff; John Accacian; Annette Chen; Tim Hallen; Gina Wee; dylan.roe@acgov.org 
Subject: Extension Request for Submittal of Data Gap Work Plan & Focused Site Conceptual Model - 5930 College 
Avenue, Oakland (ACEH Fuel Leak Case #RO0000377) 
 

Mark, 

 

On behalf of Dr. Brian Sheaff and the William G. Sheaff & Patricia Warren Restated Living Trust U/D/T 
2/14/89, Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. (GGE) requests a 60-day extension  for submittal of the 
Data Gap Work Plan and Focused Site Conceptual Model (SCM) previously requested in the ACEH 
Letter dated April 11, 2014. We anticipate submitting the document on or before     December 31, 
2014.  

Based on review and discussion of plume map data presented by GGE in our most recent meeting at the ACEH 
office dated October 30, 2014, it was recommended that additional borings southeast of the subject property be 
utilized for the collection of shallow soil, grab groundwater and soil gas samples to further delineate the extent 
of contamination in the general down- to lateral-gradient groundwater flow direction from the site. The 
additionally requested time will be utilized for preparation of the work plan and SCM, with the proposed work 
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scope used to fulfil the existing data gaps for case closure under the Low Threat UST Closure Policy. Please 
contact us with any questions. 

 

Regards, 

 
Brent Wheeler 
Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. 
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. 
1455 Yosemite Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94124 
 
Direct Phone: 415-970-9088 (GGE), 415-512-1555 (GGTR) 
Cellular Phone: 415-686-8846 
Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com, b.wheeler@ggtr.com 


